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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: December 2023

Re: Athletic Director Report Dec, 2023

The Homedale Football team had another great season. Unfortunately they
came up a little short in the semi-final game versus Teton. It was a great game
and all the Trojan fans have a lot to be proud and thankful for.

Congratulations to Coach Holtry for being selected as the SRV coach of the year!
Winter sports are in full swing.

Girls Basketball-

The varsity girls basketball team is currently 4-3. Coach Sorensen has done a
great job leading the program. They start SRV play next week when we host
Parma.

Boys basketball-

The boys basketball season started last week with two games. They lost both
games to Emmett and Ambrose. The boys have an extremely difficult preseason
schedule like usual. They are playing in the Owyhee Tournament again Dec. 14-
16. All of those games will be against some of the best competition in the state.

Wrestling-
The girls wrestling program hosted the Ardis Nash Invite this past Friday and

Saturday and they had a great turnout of girls from all over Idaho and
surrounding states. We had around 300 girls attend the tournament. It was a
record number of participants. Wrestlers travel to Nampa Christian for a tri-
match this week along with going to Marsh Valley this weekend for a tournament.

Looking forward to this winter sports season!!!



